### **Professional Summary**

Randall Snyder is a recognized expert in wireless and cellular telecommunications technology, executive manager and leader, designing, developing, marketing and managing mobile telecommunication system and software products. He has over 30 years of experience specializing in wireless telecommunications technology, network architecture, design, system engineering, marketing and product management. He is a reputable leader and strategic developer with a successful background building startups. He is skilled presenter, communicator, and educator with success impacting organizational performance, corporate reputation and increasing sales. Mr. Snyder is results-oriented, highly organized and creatively focused on adhering to organizational missions and philosophy while designing best-of-breed mobile technology solutions. He has extensive travel experience to Asia-Pac, Latin America and Europe supporting engineering, sales and marketing and has familiarity with wireless network operators and manufacturers worldwide. Mr. Snyder has several years of wireless technology standards development experience and has been issued 26 patents related to wireless telecommunications technology. Mr. Snyder has also been retained as an expert witness in over 100 legal cases involving wireless telecommunications technology.

### Expertise

- <u>Business Relations</u>: Seminars, Sales Presentations and Sales Engineering
- <u>Legal</u>: Provisional and Patent Applications, Subject Matter Expert Consultant, Expert Witness and Testimony, Litigation Support, Sales and Vendor Contract Negotiations and Review, Qualified as an Expert in Federal District Court
- <u>Management</u>: Strategic/Tactical Planning, Product Management, Marketing Management, Operations Management, Competitive Analysis, Problem Resolution, Project Planning, Risk Management

- <u>Organizational</u>: P&L Management, Budget Planning, Expense Reduction and Cost Control
- <u>Technology</u>: Wireless Network Engineering, Design and Architecture, Multimedia Systems, Mobile Internet, Mobile Video, Mobile Marketing, mCommerce and Mobile Payments, Mobile Telecommunications Standards, 3G, UMTS, LTE, LBS, SMS, MMS, WAP, GSM, and ANSI-41 (CDMA) Networking, Signaling System No. 7 (SS7), Communications Protocols, Telephone Consumer Protection Act (TCPA), Automatic Telephone Dialing Systems (ATDS)

### Education

DOCKE

YearCollege or University1984Franklin and Marshall College

Degree B.A., Mathematics (minor in Astronomy)

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.

### Randall A. Snyder Curriculum Vitae

# **Professional Experience**

DOCKET

ALARM

From: To: Organization: Title: Summary:	January 2007 Present Wireless Research Services, LLC; Las Vegas, NV President and Founder Responsible for consulting business, and revenue as well as being the principal consultant. Areas of subject matter expertise include mobile and cellular networking, 3G, LTE, UMTS, GSM, ANSI-41, LBS, SMS, MMS, WAP, SS7, Diameter Signaling, Automatic Telephone Dialing Systems (ATDS) and mobile multimedia systems. With this expertise, primary consulting is in the area of system and product architecture, design, development, management and marketing as well as patent preparation and development, expert reports, expert testimony and litigation support. Expert witness and technology consultant for over 100 legal cases; authored over 85 expert reports for intellectual property cases, Telephone Consumer Protection Act (TCPA) cases and wireless technology litigation cases.
	Notable Case:
	<ul> <li>Personally cited by <u>United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit</u>. Satterfield v. Simon &amp; Schuster, Inc. No. 07-16356, D.C. No. CV-06-02893-CW Opinion. Appeal from the United States District Court for the Northern District of California. Opinion by N.R. Smith, Circuit Judge. Filed June 19, 2009.</li> <li>Result of expert opinion greatly expanded the TCPA and was followed by formal FCC Declaratory Rulings citing this case that text messages are calls as defined by the TCPA and dialing numbers from a stored electronic list of telephone numbers</li> </ul>
	falls within the definition of an Automatic Telephone Dialing System (ATDS).
From: To: Organization: Title: Summary:	September 2007 August 2010 Finsphere Corporation; Bellevue, WA Vice President Product Management & Wireless Engineering Was among the first handful of employees at Finsphere prior to Series A funding. As vice president of product management and wireless engineering and a member of the executive management team, was responsible for product management activities and wireless technology solutions for Finsphere's products. These products encompassed mobile location based software-as-a-service (SaaS) products offered primarily to financial institutions and banks. Responsibilities included product requirements and system functionality, strategic planning, R&D of new technologies, wireless network interconnectivity as well as wireless technology for Finsphere's products. Was also responsible for market strategies, white papers and development and management of intellectual property and patent applications.

### Randall A. Snyder Curriculum Vitae

From: To: Organization: Title: Summary:	May 2004 April 2007 Entriq, Inc.; Carlsbad, CA Vice President Product Management Was responsible for the entire product management team and system architecture for Entriq's products and services. Products encompassed mobile and broadband pay media applications (specializing in video), digital rights management (DRM) and security solutions, e-commerce and m-commerce systems as well as ad management and delivery solutions for both broadband and mobile media services. Responsibilities also included network and protocol analysis, market analysis, evaluation of third-party software and services, all vendor contract negotiations, RFP responses and overall administrative responsibility for the entire product line. Was responsible for directing and managing the technical writing department producing all user documentation associated with the products. Was nominated for a National Television Arts and Sciences Emmy Award for Outstanding Achievement in Advanced Media Technology for unique mobile technology designed, developed and commercially deployed as part of Entriq's solution.
From: To: Organization: Title: Summary:	February 2002 November 2003 m-Qube, Inc. (acquired by Verisign); Boston, MA Vice President Product Management and Carrier Marketing and Founder Was responsible for the entire product management and carrier marketing teams, member of the executive management team and one of the founders. Was responsible for all product management, system engineering and product strategy for all business conducted with the wireless industry and carriers. Was in charge of the market strategy and wireless network architecture for m-Qube's mobile marketing service, a value- added service offering mobile marketing solutions to wireless carriers using short message services (SMS) for GSM and CDMA networks. The service architecture enabled branded companies to deploy promotional marketing and messaging campaign dialogs with mobile subscribers via SMS. The network architecture required definition and design of all aspects of the overall network including SMS technology, interconnectivity to the wireless carriers, signaling, traffic management, market requirements for features and services, network equipment specifications and OA&M.
From: To: Organization: Title: Summary:	April 2001 February 2002 Bitfone Corporation; Mountain View, CA Vice President Product Management and Marketing Was responsible for the entire product management team and all of the company's product definitions, strategies and positioning. Had direct responsibility for market and product requirements, market research, competitive analysis, product strategy and sales strategy. Bitfone's products included the iBroker, a mobile Internet technology infrastructure platform to enhance WAP, MMS, mobile e-mail and wireless

**DOCKET A L A R M** Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at <u>docketalarm.com</u>. messaging. Was also responsible for the mProve product (obtained via merger with Digital Transit, Inc.) providing over-the-air firmware and software update technology to mobile devices.

From: To: Organization: Title: Summary:	November 2000 April 2001 Openwave Systems (via merger of Phone.com and Software.com); Redwood City, CA Executive Director Emerging Technologies Was responsible for new 3G technologies and providing market and product plans for those technologies for the entire product line. Primary responsibility for the 3GPP Multimedia Messaging Service (MMS), collecting market requirements from customers, developing corporate strategy for MMS and preparing the organization for additional development of the product. In addition, taught wireless technology classes to the different departments at Openwave and educated them on wireless service provider strategies and network technologies.
From: To: Organization: Title: Summary:	March 2000 November 2000 @Mobile and Software.com (via acquisition); Santa Barbara, CA Director Wireless Product Management Was responsible for the product managers and for all of the wireless internet infrastructure products. Responsibilities included the overall market and product strategy for Software.com's wireless e-mail, short message service, instant messaging and unified messaging products. Was responsible for the overall revenues generated from these products based on detailed product plans and internal organizational planning. Much of his time was spent working with the executive management team and the sales directors on corporate market strategy.
From: To: Organization: Title: Summary:	December 1999 March 2000 FreeSpace Communications, Inc.; Palo Alto, CA Consulting Network Systems Engineer Was responsible for the complete design of the backbone network architecture for a new broadband fixed wireless data network. This new architecture incorporated DSL as the backbone network technology. The network architecture required definition and design of all aspects of the overall network plan including DSL technology, IP technology, ATM technology, interconnectivity to the PSTN, operations signaling, traffic engineering, market requirements for network features and services, network equipment specifications and OA&M.
From: To: Organization:	April 1992 December 1999 Synacom Technology, Inc.; San Jose, CA

DOCKE.

Α

RM

Α

### Randall A. Snyder Curriculum Vitae

Title: Summary:	Executive Director Product Marketing and Management
1998 – 1999	<ul> <li>Executive Director Product Marketing and Management</li> <li>Responsible for managing the entire product management and marketing department of Synacom Technology, including market research and planning, product management and market communications. Lead the entire design, definition and product direction of all aspects of Synacom's products.</li> </ul>
1997 – 1998	<ul> <li>Director Systems Engineering</li> <li>Responsible for coordinating and managing the overall functional and requirements specifications for all Synacom's products as well as the detailed test plans used for alpha system testing of those products. Also responsible for directing and managing the technical writing department producing all of the user documentation associated with all of the products. Provided the primary sales engineering support for sales and marketing and was involved in nearly every aspect of the product lifecycle.</li> </ul>
1996 – 1997	<ul> <li>Director Consulting Services and Principal Engineer</li> <li>Responsible for obtaining, coordinating and managing all technical consulting projects performed by the company. These projects included wireless network architecture and design for both IS-41 and GSM networks for dozens of client companies (carriers and equipment manufacturers). In this role, continued as a member of both the ANSI/TIA TR45.2 Subcommittee for cellular radio intersystem operations standards and the ANSI/TIA TR46 Committee for 1900 MHz GSM PCS standards. Major contributor to TR46 in the area of GSM-to-IS-41 network interworking. Also authored, edited and published TIA standard specification IS-93 for cellular network interconnections to the PSTN and ISDN.</li> </ul>
1992 – 1996	<ul> <li>Principal Engineer</li> <li>Consulted for McCaw Cellular, AT&amp;T Wireless, AirTouch Cellular, AirTouch Satellite Services, Globalstar, Nokia, MCI, Sprint PCS, XYPoint, NextWave, NewNet American Personal Communications, CTIA and several other national and international wireless telecommunications companies.</li> <li>Wrote wireless network design and analysis papers including HLR specifications, Authentication Center specifications, PCS network design, short message service (SMS) design, intelligent network applications of wireless technology and in-house expert in signaling protocols. Extensive experience with Signaling System No. 7, including both protocol implementation and design. Authored the Standard Requirements Document for the SS7-based A-interface between the base station and MSC used throughout the TIA. Also involved in the design of the Bellcore WACS/PACS technology, digital cellular network service and feature descriptions, SCPs and HLRs. Extensive experience developing the architecture and design of distributed intelligent networks including, SS7, cellular, PCS, AIN and WIN networks. Key member of the original Cellular Digital Packet Data (CDPD) architecture and design team. Designed the CDPD air interface protocol emulator</li> </ul>

# DOCKET A L A R M



# Explore Litigation Insights

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

# **Real-Time Litigation Alerts**



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time alerts** and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

# **Advanced Docket Research**



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

# **Analytics At Your Fingertips**



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

## API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

### LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

### FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

### E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.